From: Anthony Myers

To: Water Permits

Cc: Robbie Stephens; Michael A. Finks; TDOT.Env NPDES; Taylor Simpson; Traci Smith; Crystal Abbott; Baxter
Wilson

Subject: Notice of Termination for the General NPDES Permit for Stormwater Discharges from Construction Activities
(CGP), PIN 126597.00, 91M200

Date: Wednesday, July 3, 2024 3:33:38 PM

Attachments: image001.png

NPDES Permit Tracking No. TNR191795
Tennessee Department of Transportation (TDOT)
Wayne County Maintenance Building

Project No. 91999-3602-04

PIN 126597.00

Attached is the TDOT Notice of Termination for the General NPDES Permit for Stormwater
Discharges from Construction Activities (CGP) .

Please contact our office if you need additional information.

Thank you,

TDOT

Anthony R. Myers| TDOT Manager
Environmental Division / Region 3

6601 Centennial Blvd., BLDG A, 2" Floor, Nashville, TN 37243-0360
Phone: 615-350-3375

Cell: 615-934-5489

Anthony.Myers@tn.gov



mailto:Anthony.Myers@tn.gov
mailto:Water.Permits@tn.gov
mailto:Robbie.Stephens@tn.gov
mailto:Michael.A.Finks@tn.gov
mailto:TDOT.Env.NPDES@tn.gov
mailto:Taylor.Simpson@tn.gov
mailto:Traci.Smith@tn.gov
mailto:Crystal.Abbott@tn.gov
mailto:Baxter.Wilson@tn.gov
mailto:Baxter.Wilson@tn.gov
mailto:Anthony.Myers@tn.gov

TDOT





TENNESSEE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND CONSERVATION (TDEC)
Division of Water Resources
William R. Snodgrass Tennessee Tower, 312 Rosa L. Parks Avenue, 11th Floor, Nashville, Tennessee 37243
1-888-891-TDEC (8332)
Notice of Termination (NOT) for General NPDES Permit for Stormwater Discharges from Construction Activities (CGP)

This form is required to be submitted when requesting termination of coverage from the CGP. The purpose of this form is to notify the TDEC
that either all stormwater discharges associated with construction activity from the portion of the identified facility where you, as an operator,
have ceased or have been eliminated; or you are no longer an operator at the construction site. Submission of this form shall in no way relieve the
permittee of permit obligations required prior to submission of this form. Please submit this form to the local DWR Environmental Field Office
(EFO) address (see table below). For more information, contact your local EFO at the toll-free number 1-888-891-8332 (TDEC).

Type or print clearly, using ink.

Site or Project Name: P|N 126597.00 Numberi xR - 191795

Street Address or Location: 855 Savannah Highway, Waynesboro, TN 38485 County(ies):Wayne

Name of Permittee Requesting Termination of Coverage:
Tennessee Department of Transportation

remiee Cons T Anthony Myers fieertesor 03 Environmental Manager
et 6601 Centennial Blvd. | Nashville TUTN 7243
" 615-350-4207 """ anthony.myers@tn.gov

Check the reason(s) for termination of permit coverage:

Stormwater discharge associated with construction activity is no longer occurring and the permitted area has a uniform 70% permanent
vegetative cover OR has equivalent measures such as rip rap or geotextiles, in areas not covered with impervious surfaces.

[J| You are no longer the operator at the construction site (i.e., termination of site-wide, primary or secondary permittee coverage).

Certification and Signature: (must be signed by president, vice-president or equivalent ranking elected official)

I certify under penalty of law that either: (a) all stormwater discharges associated with construction activity from the portion of the identified
facility where I was an operator have ceased or have been eliminated or (b) I am no longer an operator at the construction site. [ understand that
by submitting this notice of termination, I am no longer authorized to discharge stormwater associated with construction activity under this
general permit, and that discharging pollutants in stormwater associated with construction activity to waters of the United States is unlawful
under the Clean Water Act where the discharge is not authorized by a NPDES permit. I also understand that the submittal of this notice of
termination does not release an operator from liability for any violations of this permit or the Clean Water Act.

For the purposes of this certification, elimination of stormwater discharges associated with construction activity means that all stormwater
discharges associated with construction activities from the identified site that are authorized by a NPDES general permit have been eliminated
from the portion of the construction site where the operator had control. Specifically, this means that all disturbed soils at the portion of the
construction site where the operator had control have been finally stabilized, the temporary erosion and sediment control measures have been
removed, and/or subsequent operators have obtained permit coverage for the site or portions of the site where the operator had control.

I certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared by me, or under my direction or supervision. The submitted
information is to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate, and complete. 1 am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting
false information, including the possibility of fine and imprisonment. As specified in Tennessee Code Annotated Section 39-16-702(a)(4), this
declaration is made under penalty of perjury.

Permittee name (print or type): Signature: , . Digitally signed by Anthony Date:

dntitony - K. Fhyuse — Myers
Anthony Myers Vit o Date: 2024.07.03 15:29:44 -05'00' 07/03/2024

Tennessee Department of Environment and Conservation
Division of Water Pollution Control, Permit Section
Attn: Storm Water NOT Processing

William R. Snodgrass Tennessee Tower

312 Rosa L. Parks Avenue, 11t Floor

Nashville, TN 37243

CN-1175 (Rev. 12-14) RDA 2366
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